

Web Directory

List of Tables

15.1: Apex Bodies

15.2: Legislative Assembly and Council

15.3: Judiciary

15.4: Districts (Official Website)

15.5: Directorate, Divisions/ Units/ Wings

15.6: Union Government

15.7: State Departments

15.8: Boards / Undertakings

15.9: Statutory Bodies & Commissions

Table 15.1: Apex Bodies

Name	Web Address
Raj Bhawan, Tripura	http://tripura.gov.in/government/keycontact/2
Chief Minister of Tripura	http://tripura.gov.in/government/keycontact/3
Official Portal of Tripura Government	http://tripura.gov.in/
Online Citizen Services Portal	http://edistrict.tripura.gov.in/
State Election Commission (SEC), Tripura	http://www.sec.tripura.gov.in/
State Information Commission (SIC), Tripura	http://tripurarti.nic.in/
Tripura Public Service Commission	http://tpsc.gov.in/
Tripura Commission for Women, Melarmath, Agartala, Tripura	http://tcw.gov.in/
Tripura Electricity Regulatory Commission (TERC)	http://terc.nic.in/

Table 15.2: Legislative Assembly and Council

Name	Web Address
Legislative Assembly (Vidhan Sabha), Tripura	http://tripuraassembly.nic.in/

Table 15.3: Judiciary

Name	Web Address
Gauhati High Court, Agartala Bench	http://tsu.trp.nic.in/highcourt/page/index.aspx
High Court of Tripura, Agartala	http://thc.nic.in/
Tripura State Legal Services Authority	http://www.slsatripura.in/

Source (Tables 15.1-15.3): National Portal Secretariat, National Informatics Centre, New Delhi, India.
<http://goirectory.nic.in>; (Accessed on 16.06.2017)

Table 15.4: Districts (Official Website)

Name	Web Address
Dhalai	http://dhalai.gov.in/
Gomati	http://gomati.nic.in/
Khowai	http://khowai.nic.in/
North Tripura	http://northtripura.gov.in/
Sepahijala	http://sepahijala.nic.in/
South Tripura	http://southtripura.gov.in/
Unakoti	http://unakoti.nic.in/
West Tripura	http://westtripura.gov.in/

Table 15.5: Directorate, Divisions/ Units/ Wings

Name	Web Address
Factories & Boilers Organisation, Tripura	http://factory.tripura.gov.in/factory/welcome.html
The Chief Secretary, Government of Tripura	http://cstripura.nic.in/
Tripura Bamboo Mission	http://tripurabamboo.com/
Directorate of Bio Technology, Tripura	http://dbttripura.nic.in/
Directorate of Economics and Statistics, Tripura	http://ecostat.tripura.gov.in/
Directorate of Fire Service, Tripura	http://fireservice.tripura.gov.in/
Directorate of Handloom, Handicrafts and Sericulture, Tripura	http://purbasha.gov.in/
Directorate of Higher Education, Tripura	http://highereducation.tripura.gov.in/
Tripura Board of Joint Entrance Examination	http://tbjee.nic.in/
Directorate of Horticulture & Soil Conservation, Tripura	http://horti.tripura.gov.in/
Directorate of Information Technology	http://dit.tripura.gov.in/
Directorate of Land Records and Settlement	http://jami.tripura.gov.in/
Directorate of Planning and Coordination, Tripura	http://planning.tripura.gov.in/

Directorate of Prisons, Tripura	http://prisons.tripura.gov.in/
Directorate of Social Welfare and Social Education, Tripura	http://tripurawelfare.nic.in/
Factories and Boilers Organisation, Tripura	http://factory.tripura.gov.in/factory/welcome.html
Government Museum, Tripura	http://tripura.nic.in/museum/

Source (Tables 15.4-15.5): National Portal Secretariat, National Informatics Centre, New Delhi, India.
<http://goidirectory.nic.in/>; (Accessed on 16.06.2017)

Table 15.6: State Departments

Name	Web Address
Agriculture Department, Tripura	http://agri.tripura.gov.in/
<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Directorate of Horticulture & Soil Conservation, Tripura 2. Tripura Farmers Portal & Kisan Call Center (KCC) 	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. http://horti.tripura.gov.in/ 2. http://farmersportal.tripura.gov.in/
Animal Resources Development Department, Tripura	http://aradd.tripura.gov.in/
Co-operation Department, Tripura	http://tripura.nic.in/coop/
Election Department, Tripura	http://www.sec.tripura.gov.in/
Finance Department, Tripura	http://finance.tripura.gov.in/
Commissioner of Taxes and Excise, Tripura	http://taxes.tripura.gov.in/
Fisheries Department, Tripura	http://fisheries.tripura.gov.in/
Food, Civil Supplies and Consumer Affairs Department, Tripura	http://fcatripura.gov.in/
Forest Department, Tripura	http://forest.tripura.gov.in/
<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Tripura Forest Development And Plantation Corporation Limited (TFDPC) 2. Tripura Forest Development and Plantation Corporation Limited (TFDPC) 3. Tripura - Japan International Cooperation Agency Project 	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. http://tfdpc.tripura.gov.in/ 2. http://tfdpc.com/ 3. http://www.tripurajica.com/

Handloom, Handicrafts and Sericulture Department, Tripura	http://purbasha.nic.in/
Health and Family Welfare Department, Tripura <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. State Resource Centre (SRC), Society for Rehabilitation of Disabled, Tripura 2. Tripura Nursing Council 3. Tripura State Blood Transfusion Council 4. Tripura State Medical Council (TSMC) 	http://health.tripura.gov.in/ <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. http://src.tripura.gov.in/ 2. http://nursingcouncil.tripura.gov.in/ 3. http://tsbtc.tripura.gov.in/ 4. http://tsmc.tripura.gov.in/
Higher Education Department, Tripura, Directorate of Higher Education, Tripura	http://highereducation.tripura.gov.in/
Information Cultural Affairs and Tourism Department, Tripura	http://tripuraica.in/
Tourism Department	http://tripuratourism.gov.in/
Information Technology Department, Tripura <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Directorate of Information Technology 2. Government Tenders Portal, Tripura 	http://dit.tripura.gov.in/ http://tsu.trp.nic.in/tender/
Labour Department, Tripura <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Employment Services and Manpower Planning 2. Factories & Boilers Organisation, Tripura 3. Factories and Boilers Organisation, Tripura 	http://labour.tripura.gov.in/ <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. http://employment.tripura.gov.in/ 2. http://factory.tripura.gov.in/factory/welcome.html 3. http://factory.tripura.gov.in/factory/welcome.html
Law and Parliamentary Affairs Department, Tripura	http://law.tripura.gov.in/
The Chief Secretary, Government of Tripura	http://cstripura.nic.in/
Planning and Coordination Department, Tripura	http://planning.tripura.gov.in/
Police Department, Tripura	http://tripurapolice.gov.in/
Power Department, Tripura <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Tripura Power Company Limited (TPC), Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited (ONGC) 2. Tripura Electricity Regulatory Commission (TERC) 3. Tripura State Electricity Corporation Limited 	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. http://www.otpcindia.in/ 2. http://terc.nic.in/ 3. http://www.tsecl.gov.in/irj/go/km/docs/internet/TRIPURA/webpage/pages/Home.html

Public Works Department, Tripura	http://pwd.tripura.gov.in/pwd/index.php
Tripura Commission for Women, Melarmath, Agartala, Tripura	http://tcw.gov.in/
Relief, Rehabilitation and Disaster Management Department, Tripura Disaster Management Services, Tripura	http://sdmtripura.nic.in/
Revenue Department, Tripura 1. Directorate of Land Records and Settlement 2. eJami - Land Records and Land Registration, NLRMP, Tripura 3. e-Suvidha 4. Tripura State Disaster Management Authority	http://revenue.tripura.gov.in/ 1. http://jami.tripura.gov.in/ 2. http://jami.tripura.gov.in/ 3. http://tsu.trp.nic.in/esuvidha/ 4. http://tdma.nic.in/
Rural Development Department, Tripura State Institute of Public Administration and Rural Development (SIPARD)	http://rural.tripura.gov.in/ http://www.sipard.gov.in/
School Education Department, Tripura 1. Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan (SSA), Tripura Rajya Mission 2. SCERT - State Council of Educational Research and Training, Tripura 3. Teachers' Recruitment Board, Tripura 4. Tripura Examination Results 2011	http://schooleducation.tripura.gov.in/ 1. http://www.ssatripura.com/ 2. http://scerttripura.com/ 3. http://trb.tripura.gov.in/ 4. http://tripuraresults.nic.in/
Social Welfare and Social Education Department, Tripura Directorate of Social Welfare and Social Education, Tripura	http://tripurawelfare.nic.in/
Science, Technology and Environment Department, Tripura 1. Directorate of Bio Technology, Tripura 2. Renewable Energy Development Agency 3. Tripura Biotechnology Council (TBC) 4. Tripura State Council For Science and Technology 5. Tripura State Pollution Control Board (TSPCB)	http://dstetripura.nic.in/ 1. http://dbttripura.nic.in/ 2. http://www.treda.nic.in/ 3. http://biotechnologycouncil.tripura.gov.in/ 4. http://www.tscst.nic.in/ 5. http://tspcb.tripura.gov.in/

Transport Department, Tripura	http://transport.tripura.gov.in/
Urban Development Department, Tripura Agartala Municipal Council, Tripura	http://agartalacity.tripura.gov.in/
Welfare for Minorities Department, Tripura	http://minoritieswelfare.tripura.gov.in/
Tripura Minorities Cooperative Development Corporation Limited (TMCDCL)	http://tmcdcl.tripura.gov.in/
Welfare of OBCs Department, Tripura	http://obcw.tripura.gov.in/
Department for Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities	http://tripurascobcrm.nic.in/
Welfare Of SCs Department, Tripura	http://scw.tripura.gov.in/
Youth Affairs and Sports Department, Tripura	http://yas.tripura.gov.in/

Table 15.7: Union Government Departments

Name of the Department	Web Address
Frontier Headquarters Border Security Force, Tripura	http://tcm.bsf.gov.in/

Source (Tables 15.6-15.7): National Portal Secretariat, National Informatics Centre, New Delhi - 110 003, India.
<http://goirectory.nic.in/>; (Accessed on 16.02.2017)

Table 15.8: Boards / Undertakings

Name	Web Address
Agartala Municipal Council	http://agartalacity.tripura.gov.in/
Teachers' Recruitment Board, Tripura	http://trb.tripura.gov.in/
Tripura Board of Joint Entrance Examination	http://tbjee.nic.in/
Tripura Forest Development And Plantation Corporation Limited (TFDPC)	http://tfdpc.tripura.gov.in/
Tripura Forest Development and Plantation Corporation Limited (TFDPC)	http://tfdpc.com/

Tripura Industrial Development Corporation Limited (TIDC)	http://www.tidc.in/
Tripura Minorities Cooperative Development Corporation Limited (TMCDCL)	http://tmcdcl.tripura.gov.in/
Tripura Power Company Limited (TPC), Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited (ONGC)	http://www.otpcindia.in/
Tripura State Disaster Management Authority	http://tdma.nic.in/
Tripura State Pollution Control Board (TSPCB)	http://tspcb.tripura.gov.in/
Tripura Tea Development Corporation Limited (TTDC)	http://tripura.nic.in/ttdc/
Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited (TNGCL)	http://www.tngcl.com/

Table 15.9: Statutory Bodies and Commissions

Name	Web Address
Police Accountability Commission (PAC), Tripura	http://tpac.nic.in/
SCERT - State Council of Educational Research and Training, Tripura	http://scerttripura.com/
Tripura Biotechnology Council (TBC)	http://biotechnologycouncil.tripura.gov.in/
Tripura Nursing Council	http://nursingcouncil.tripura.gov.in/
Tripura State Blood Transfusion Council	http://tsbtc.tripura.gov.in/
Tripura State Council For Science and Technology	http://www.tscst.nic.in/
Tripura State Medical Council (TSMC)	http://tsmc.tripura.gov.in/

Source (Tables 15.8-15.9): National Portal Secretariat, National Informatics Centre, New Delhi - 110 003, India.
<http://goirectory.nic.in/>; (Accessed on 16.06.2017)